



Case Management Experience

Jenny is an occupational therapist with 35 years of experience and a track record of providing robust end-to-end case management for adult clients with complex requirements. She specialises in acquired brain injuries and has worked extensively with clients with orthopaedic injuries, amputations and musculoskeletal conditions. She is renowned for driving exceptional client outcomes via the planning, coordination and delivery of goal-oriented, bespoke rehabilitation programmes.

Jenny is adept in enabling patients to recover their physical, cognitive and economic potential and has led impactful vocational rehabilitation plans, working closely with employers to facilitate a smooth return to employment. Jenny is a compassionate, dedicated and proactive individual, ensuring clients' needs are thoroughly understood and effectively advocated for throughout the rehabilitation pathway.

Specialisms

- Orthopaedics
- Amputations
- Spinal Injury
- Brain Injury
- Vocational Rehabilitation
- Mental Health
- Functional Neurological Disorders
- General Medical Conditions
- Sensory Impairment (Visual & Aural)

Qualifications

- Diploma of the Royal College of Occupational Therapists
- BA French and English

Professional Background

Since 1987, Jenny has worked within the NHS, leading the delivery of high-impact occupational therapy across a wide range of clinical disciplines, including orthopaedics, general medicine & surgery, mental health, pain management, oncology, paediatrics and inpatient and community-based rehabilitation.

Jenny specialises in community neurorehabilitation and has also worked extensively with patients in persistent vegetative states and led rehabilitation activity following strokes, orthopaedic injuries and amputations. She has worked at a senior level since 1993, including almost a decade within the Regional Neurological Rehabilitation Unit Outreach Team in London. This role involved managing the assessment, treatment and discharge of patients with acquired brain injuries, frequently involving significant cognitive and physical impairments and complex behaviours. Jenny has managed the coordination and delivery of effective vocational rehabilitation programmes, including liaising closely with employers, performing on-site assessments and establishing work trial contracts.

Jenny is an active member of the National Association of Neurological Occupational Therapists' committee. She has presented papers on community working with clients with acquired brain injury, the use of memory strategies and the treatment of complex needs in brain injury at various major events.



Career History

Case Manager

Harrison Associates
(2003 - Present)

Senior Occupational Therapist

Regional Neurological Rehabilitation Unit
(Outreach Team) (London)
(1993 - 2002)

Senior Occupational Therapist

The Royal Hospital for Neuro-disability, Putney,
London
(1989 - 1993)

Occupational Therapist

The Homerton University Hospital
(1987 – 1989)

Memberships

- Case Management Society UK
- National Association of Neurological Occupational Therapists

Ages Covered

- Adults only